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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: JUNE 30, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: 2017ADOPT-A-SPOT ROADWAY CLEANUP PROGRAM UNDER THE 

KENTUCKY PRIDE GRANT 
 
Request: 
Request Council authorization to cancel the Adopt-a-Spot Agreement with Boy Scout Troop 
#103 (Resolution No. 31-2017) and execute an Adopt-a-Spot Program agreement with 
Ambassador Christ Ministry for participation in the Adopt-A-Spot Roadway Cleanup Program 
under the 2017 Kentucky Pride Grant, at a cost not to exceed $300. 
 
Purpose of Request: 
On January 31, 2017 (Resolution # 31-25017), the Urban County Council approved execution of 
an agreement with  Boy Scout Troop #103 in the amount of $400 for litter cleanup under the 
Adopt-A-Spot Program for Inner City Area 5. This organization is unable to fulfil its remaining 
obligations under the agreement; therefore the request is being made to terminate this agreement 
and to execute agreement with Ambassador Christ Ministry in the amount of $300 for the same 
area.  
 
Cost in this Budget year: $300 
 
Are the funds budgeted? Yes. Funds are budged in 3400-313201-3095-71299.  
 
File Number:  0803-17 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Susan Plueger/Dowell Hoskins-Squier 
 
 


